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CITY OF MORRIS

700 N. Division Street
Morris, IL 60450
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Chris Brown, Mayor
Lori Werden, City Clerk
Terri Kief, City Treasurer

"l'"’I,IIII"’

-
m
%
ae
5|
=
<
-
R

ow\

'. o
e, 0
. 5

..........

(4

¢

0\
¥ v

MEMORANDUM

TO: ALDERMAN HOUSTON

ALDERMAN DUVICK
ALDERMAN HALL

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN

DATE: AUGUST 8§, 2024

RE: WATER & SEWER COMMITTEE MEETING

There will be a meeting of the Water and Sewer Committee on Tuesday, August 13, 2024, at
2:00 p.m. The meeting will be held in the Upstairs Conference Room. Please contact me if you

are unable to attend.

AGENDA

Discuss bids received for the Hidden Lake & Walmart Lift Station Valve Vault Improvements

Discuss a proposal from DPS Equipment Services, Inc., for the rehabilitation of the circular
clarifier at the West Water Treatment Plant

Discuss painting of the Route 80 Water Tower

Discuss a proposal from R.B. Crowther Company for the roofing project at the Waste Water
Treatment Plant

Discuss the high bill discrepancy at the Tracy Evans residence previously brought before
committee on July 1, 2024

Discuss the water bill at Park Pointe
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Garret Wheeler
Chris Dearth
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Ryan Hansen
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